
SAVOIR-FAIRE

COMPARATIVE!
(more than, less than, as 

as)

ADVERBS!!
PLUS/MOINS/AUSSI + 

ADVERB!!
Ce moteur de recherche va plus 

vite que celui-là.!

LESS (adj.) THAN!
MOINS (adj.) QUE!!

ATTENTION: ADJECTIVE AGREEMENT!!
The girl is less tall than the boy.!

La fille est moins grande que le garçon.

MORE (adj.) THAN!
PLUS (adj.) QUE!!

ATTENTION: ADJECTIVE AGREEMENT!!
The girl is more serious than the boy.!

La fille est plus sérieuse que le garçon.

AS (adj.) AS!
AUSSI (adj.) QUE!!

ATTENTION: ADJECTIVE 
AGREEMENT!!

The girl is as pretty as him.!
La fille est aussi jolie que lui.

STRESSED 
PRONOUNS!

(after QUE/QU’)!!
moi!
toi!
lui!
elle!

nous!
vous!
eux!
elles!!

EXCEPTIONS!!
bon(ne)(s) - meilleur(e)(s)!
mauvais(e)(s) - pire(s) ou 

plus mauvais(e)(s)

IDIOMS!!
to cost more = coûter plus cher!
to cost less = coûter moins cher!

to cost as much = coûter aussi cher

With verbs different from être!!
REGULAR adjectives:!

She has a more expensive house.!
Elle a une maison plus chère.!!

BANGS adjectives:!
She has a prettier house.!

Elle a une plus jolie maison.!

EXCEPTIONS!!
bien - mieux!

mal - plus mal ou pis!!
Elle va mieux.

DEMONST.!
PRONOUNS!!

celui-là!
celle-là!
ceux-là!
celles-là!


